


Lindstrand, Laura (HUM)

From: Mail Delivery System [MAILER-DAEMON@WAMSG.WA.GOV]
_To: vquesada@aciu-wa.org

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2015 11:03 AM

Subject: Undeliverable; WSHRC Rulemaking Notice

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

vauesada@aciu-wa.org
A problem occurred during the delivery of this message to this e-mail address. Try sending this message again. If the

problem continues, please contact your heipdesk.

The following organization rejected your message: [67.50.195.170].

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: WAMSG.WA.GOV

vauesada@aclu-wa.org
[67.50.195,170] #<[67.50.195.170] #5.0.0 smtp; 5.3.0 - Other mail system problem 550-'Requested action not taken:

mailbox unavailable' (delivery attempts: 0)> #SMTP#

‘Original message headers:

X-IronPort-AV: E=Sophos;i="5.13,513,1427785200";
d="pdf'?jpg'145?scan'145,208,217,145";a="35918451"

Received: from unknown (HELO WAXMXOLYHTCAS07 WAX,wa.lcl) (1147.55.77.91]) by

WAMSG.WA.GOV with ESMTP/TLS/AES128-SHA; 28 May 2015 11:03:12 -0700

Received: from WAXMXOLYMB017. WAX.wa.lct ([169.254.9.214]) by

WAXMXOLYHTCASO7 WAX.wa.lcl ([147.55.77.91]) with mapi id 14.03.0210.002; Thu,

28 May 2015 11:03:11 -0700

From: "Lindstrand, Laura (HUM)" <Laura.Lindstrand@bhum.wa.qov>

To: Valerie Quesada <vquesada@aclu-wa.org>

Subject: WSHRC Rulemaking Notice

Thread-Topic: WSHRC Rulemaking Notice

Thread-Index: AdCZcISmAwaqupNYStCDsvpc/SYLGA==

Date: Thu, 28 May 2015 18:03:10 +0000

Message-1D: <C6B0616018FDC648A38C0O3D7D4923A8D388D3292@WAXMXOLYMBO17. WAX . wa.lcl>

Accept-Language: en-US

Content-Language: en-US

X-MS-Has-Attach: yes

X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:

x-originating-ip: [147.55.77.9]

Content-Type: text/plain

MIME-Version: 1.0




Lindstrand, Laura (HUM)

From:
"~ Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Laura Lindstrand
Policy Analyst

Lindstrand, Laura (HUM)

Thursday, May 28, 2015 10:57 AM

‘Torn McBride'

WSHRC Rulemaking notice

OTS-6882.1Final.pdf, OTS-8883. 1Final.pdf, OTS-6884. 1Final.pdf, OTS-6885.1Final.pdf,
WSR 15-11-104.pdf

Washington State Human Rights Commission
711 S. Capitol Way, Ste, 402, PO Box 42490

Olympia, WA 98504
(360) 359-4923
(800) 233-3247

This e-mail and related attachments and any response may be subject to public disclosure under state law.




Lindstrand, Laura (HUM)

From: Lindstrand, Laura (HUM)
" . Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2015 10:57 AM
To: ‘sackerland@gmail.com’
Subject: WSHRC Rulemaking notice
Attachments: OTS-6882.1Final.pdf; OTS-6883.1Final.pdf, OTS-6884.1Final.pdf, OTS-6885.1Final. pdf;

WSR 15-11-104.pdf

Laura Lindstrand

Policy Analyst

Washington State Human Rights Commission
711 8. Capitol Way, Ste. 402, PO Box 42490
Olympia, WA 98504

(360) 359-4923

(800) 233-3247

This e-mail and related attachments and any response may be subject to public disclosure under state law,




Lindstrand, Laura (HUM)

From: Lindstrand, Laura (HUM)
© .Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2015 10:56 AM
To: 'nfaaren@osd.wednet.edu’
Subject: WSHRC Rulemaking notice
Attachments: OTS-6882.1Final.pdf; OTS-6883.1Final.pdf, OTS-6884.1Final. pdf; OTS-6885.1Final.pdf;

WSR 15-11-104.pdf

Laura Lindstrand

Policy Analyst

Washington State Human Rights Commission
711 8, Capitol Way, Ste. 402, PO Box 42490
Olympia, WA 98504

(360) 359-4923 '

{800) 233-3247

This e-mail and related attachments and any response may be subject to public disclosure under state law.




Lindstrand, Laura (HUM)

From: Lindstrand, Laura (HUM)

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2015 10:556 AM

To: Uy, Stephen (GOV)

Subject: WSHRC rulemaking notice

Attachments: OTS-6882.1Final.pdf, OTS-6883.1Final.pdf, OTS-6884.1Final.pdf, OTS-6885.1Final.pdf;

WSR 15-11-104.pdf

Laura Lindstrand

Policy Analyst

Washington State Human Rights Commission
711 8. Capitol Way, Ste, 402, PO Box 42490
Olympia, WA 98504

(360) 359-4923

(800) 233-3247

This e-mail and related attachments and any response may be subject to public disclosure under state law.




Lindstrand, Laura (HUN)

From: Lindstrand, Laura (HUM)

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2015 10:55 AM

To: ‘ackn@evergreen.edy’

Subject: WSHRC Rulemaking

Attachments: OTS-6882.1Final.pdf; OTS-6883.1Final.pdf, OTS-6884.1Final.pdf, OTS-6885.1Final.pdf,

WSR 15-11-104.pdf

Laura Lindstrand

Policy Analyst

Washington State Human Rights Commission
‘711 S. Capitol Way, Ste. 402, PO Box 42490
Olympia, WA 98504

{360} 359-4923

{800) 233-3247

This e-mail and related attachments and any response may be subject to public disclosure under state law.
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Lindstrand, Laura (HUM)

From: Ortiz, Sharon (HUM)

Sent: Monday, Aprit 22, 2013 12:37 PM

To: Lindstrand, Laura (HUM)

Subject: FW. Virtual Introduction to Stephen Uy

We should add him to the rule making invite list. Thanks,

From: Uy, Stephen (GOV)
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2013 9:06 AM
To: Davis, RaShelle (GOV); Prlnce Ed {(CAA); Iniguez, Uriel (CHA); Chan, Justin (CAPAA); Ortiz, Sharon (HUM); Medina,

Tom {DSHS)
Subject: RE: Virtual Introduction to Stephen Uy
RaShelle—Thank you for the introduction.

It is a pleasure to e-meet all of you. | will be contacting you individually to set up meetings to introduce myself and 1
hope we can work very closely together.

in the meantime, do please send me along any information of events that you are planning and feel free contact me if
vou have any questions or concerns.

f look forward to working with all of you.

" Sincerely,

Stephen J. Uy

King County Representative

Office of Governor Jay Inslee

(0) 206-256-6113 (c) 360-791-5302 | Stephen.Uy@gov.wa.gov

www.governor.wa.gov | Twitter; @Govinslee @WaStateGov | www.facebook.comMaStateGov

From: Davis, RaShelle (GOV)
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2013 11.51 AM
To: Prince, Ed (CAA); Iniguez, Uriel (CHA); Chan, Justin (CAPAA); Uy, Stephen (GOV); Ortiz, Sharon (HUM); Medma, Tom

{DSHS)
Subject: Virtual Introduction to Stephen Uy

Hi Everyone:

| just wanted to take a few moments to introduce Stephen Uy to you. He is the Governor's King County Representative
and currently is housed in the Westin Building in downtown Seattle. Please let him know of any events that you're
alanning in King County as he can help with outreach.

Stephen, below are links to the websites for the Commissions and ORIA:

1




Lindstrand, Laura (HUNM)

From: Scoulier, Beth (DES)

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2012 4:26 PM
To: Nancy Faaren (nfaaren@osd.wednet.edu)
Cc: Lindstrand, Laura (HUM)

Subject: Human Rights Commission

Categories: foliow up

Hi Nancy-

| was meeting with some people at the Human Rights Commission today and the topic of gender identification in our
schools came up. There was discussion about having someone from the school district work with the HRC on rules
regarding gender identification. | gave them your name as a contact person to start with. You may be hearing from
their Policy Analyst Laura Lindstrand.

Thanks Nancy — | hope the 2012-13 school year is going we!l and | still miss and think about you all often!

Take care,
Beth

Beth I Scouller

Department of Enterprise Services
Small Agency Services

HR Manager

360.407.8446

1500 Jefferson — PO Box 41010
Olympia, WA 98504
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